
ONAMIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
  Independent School District #480 

35465 125th Avenue, Onamia, MN 56359 

District Office: 320.532.6703 Fax: 320.532.4658 

Elementary School: 320.532.6710 Fax: 320.532.4359 

   Secondary School: 320.532.6771 Fax: 320.532.4974 

Onamia Academy School Program: 320.532.6840 Fax: 320.532.6861 
 

 

TO:  Board of Education 
  JJ Vold, Superintendent 
 

FROM:  Shannon Brandt, Human Resources/Payroll 
 

DATE:  February 18, 2025 
 

AGENDA: Consent Agenda  
 

RE:  Personnel Actions 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  For the Onamia Board of Education to approve the following personnel 
transactions. 
 

Appointments: 
Name Title Location Effective 

Dana Cox Paraprofessional Elementary 2/14/2025 

Parker Krueger Transportation Director Transportation 2/1/2025 

Brittaney Marudas Paraprofessional Elementary 2/14/2025 

Luanna Pirnie Smith Paraprofessional Elementary 2/14/2025 

Sydni Ross Paraprofessional Elementary 2/14/2025 
 

Retirement/Resignation: 
Name Title Location Effective 

Mark Clement Bus Driver Transportation 2/5/2025 

Debra Tabor Principal’s Secretary Elementary  7/25/2025 
 

Extra-Curricular Assignments:  
Name Title 

Crystal Marschel Varsity Track Coach 
 

Lane Changes: Effective 2/1/2025  
Name Title 

Amy Maske BA20 to BA30 
 


